
From: lanceclarke@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: Chelsea Beckett
Subject: Other notes for file
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2015 10:15:20 AM

June 25th

Productivity Items

LR meeting list

Camera

Turn around on drawings

Buses need to be told to not show up until right time

They want charters but Dave says we need their data in order to
have this happen

Brass Points moving back to where they need to be

Start and stop work going to use a whistle

Coverage schedule going to adjust to 20/10

Who has the ownership of Supervision lining up with shift
schedules

We can book flight charters once we know what Astaldi need (I
want us out of this)

Astaldi team clearly does not understand agreement, letting
Teamsters run the site

Absenteeism is an issue for Astaldi

Acknowledged that Astaldi have to hire more experienced people
now in order to bring the level of quality up

Suggest the "Commercial" flag is removed as it is not
commercial but general productivity or production

Sent from my iPad
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